2019-2020 FACT BOOK

Student Data





JANUARY 2021

WISCONSIN TECHNICAL COLLEGE SYSTEM

4622 UNIVERSITY AVENUE

MADISON, WISCONSIN 53705

TABLE OF CONTENTS

02 WTCS OVERVIEW

03 FACT BOOK - STUDENT DATA

| 0.7 | E | | 11 | |
|-----|-------|---------|-------|------|
| 03 | Enrol | lments: | Headc | ount |

- 04 Enrollments: Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) Students
- 05 Enrollments: By Gender and Race/Ethnicity
- 06 Enrollments: Average Age by Credit Type
 - **Enrollments: Special Populations**
- 07 Credentials Granted
- 08 Graduates: By Age and Race/Ethnicity
- 09 Dual Credit: System-wide
- 10 Dual Credit: By College
- 11 Associate of Arts and Associate of Science: FTEs
- 12 Basic Skills Course Enrollments
- 13 Customized instruction and Technical Assistance
- 14 Graduate Outcomes: Employment Status
- 15 Graduate Outcomes: Median Annual Salaries
- 16 Apprenticeship Completion: Employment Status
- 17 Apprenticeship Completion: Median Annual Salaries
- 18 END NOTES: Data Definitions & Methodology

Access this report online: wtcsystem.edu

If you have questions regarding the information in this report, contact anna.richter@wtcsystem.edu

www.WTCSystem.edu 2019-20 WTCS FACT BOOK - STUDENT DATA

WTCS OVERVIEW



MISSION

In 1911, Wisconsin became the first state to establish a system of state support for vocational, technical and adult education – now known as the Wisconsin Technical College System (WTCS). That same year, the Legislature also established Wisconsin's highly-regarded Apprenticeship program, and our statewide System continues to uphold the high standards of our mission statement, as outlined in state statutes:

The Wisconsin Technical College System (WTCS) provides comprehensive education opportunities that position students and employers to thrive in the face of rapid changes in the workplace, creating economic vitality for individuals and communities throughout the state.

ORGANIZATION

In keeping with the System's mission, We empower technical colleges to recognize and meet the unique needs of individuals and employers in driving economic prosperity for all and promoting lifelong learning as a model for the advancement of diverse communities throughout Wisconsin

The colleges offer relevant, high-value credentials; customized instruction and technical assistance; dual credit for high school students; basic skills instruction and English Language Learning; and transfer opportunities for those pursuing a four-year degree. In this work, the colleges maintain uniquely close ties to employers, helping local economies thrive and more importantly, instilling in students confidence in their employment prospects.

Whether you're measuring student success or the level of importance that employers place on our role in the success of their business - measures that we take routinely - Wisconsin's technical colleges deliver.

DATA IN THIS REPORT

Because submission schedules differ for student and financial data, the WTCS Fact Book is published in two parts beginning in 2019. To provide the latest student data in a timely manner, the Fall WTCS Fact Book focuses on student enrollment and completion trend data, typically through the most recently completed academic year. The Spring WTCS Fact Book includes financial data. Rather than including or repeating footnotes for each table, we have included END NOTES with data definitions and methodology for each table.

Innovate. Collaborate. Inspire. Transform.

Access this report online: wtcsystem.edu

ENROLLMENTS: HEADCOUNT

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Fiscal Year | Associate Arts & Associate Science' | Applied Associate Degree | Technical Diploma² | Vocational -Adult³ | Non-Post Secondary' | Community Services ⁵ | Total ⁶ | Percent Change |
|-------------|--|--------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| 2010-11 | 28,052 | 149,249 | 36,911 | 167,135 | 72,176 | 13,181 | 383,671 | -2.6% |
| 2011-12 | 27,796 | 148,017 | 35,401 | 166,463 | 65,506 | 14,112 | 378,240 | -1.4% |
| 2012-13 | 26,532 | 148,548 | 34,546 | 149,628 | 61,552 | 14,929 | 362,252 | -4.2% |
| 2013-14 | 25,590 | 144,915 | 32,416 | 143,943 | 51,902 | 15,339 | 348,747 | -3.7% |
| 2014-15 | 23,996 | 140,380 | 32,164 | 134,203 | 50,782 | 12,704 | 329,407 | -5.5% |
| 2015-16 | 22,729 | 135,593 | 31,406 | 134,796 | 48,794 | 13,831 | 326,153 | -1.0% |
| 2016-17 | 21,721 | 134,543 | 30,789 | 119,921 | 45,885 | 11,804 | 307,607 | -5.7% |
| 2017-18 | 21,103 | 137,562 | 31,359 | 124,974 | 43,325 | 12,121 | 314,835 | 2.3% |
| 2018-19 | 21,543 | 140,767 | 32,134 | 114,970 | 41,771 | 11,672 | 307,849 | -2.2% |
| 2019-20 | 20,862 | 138,658 | 31,397 | 98,484 | 41,090 | 9,313 | 286,381 | -7.0% |

| Technical College | Associate Arts & Associate Science' | Applied Associate Degree | Technical Diploma² | Vocational -Adult ³ | Non-Post Secondary" | Community Services ⁵ | Total ⁶ | Percent Change from FY 18-19 |
|-------------------|--|--------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|--------------------|---------------------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 0 | 5,514 | 784 | 2,188 | 879 | 71 | 8,290 | -0.3% |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 1,211 | 10,185 | 2,268 | 4,768 | 2,482 | 0 | 17,094 | -8.1% |
| FOX VALLEY | 0 | 17,191 | 3,468 | 26,411 | 2,103 | 1,092 | 47,595 | -1.6% |
| GATEWAY | 0 | 12,508 | 3,084 | 4,308 | 2,433 | 0 | 19,998 | -1.0% |
| LAKESHORE | 0 | 3,869 | 1,145 | 3,793 | 920 | 45 | 8,901 | -14.0% |
| MADISON AREA | 8,449 | 14,434 | 2,679 | 6,190 | 5,017 | 3,915 | 31,139 | -6.7% |
| MID-STATE | 0 | 4,391 | 995 | 2,597 | 1,667 | 212 | 8,026 | -2.3% |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 9,331 | 16,391 | 3,104 | 3,906 | 10,904 | 49 | 31,227 | -6.6% |
| MORAINE PARK | 0 | 6,677 | 1,842 | 4,145 | 2,815 | 1,111 | 14,412 | -8.1% |
| NICOLET AREA | 623 | 1,203 | 349 | 2,135 | 597 | 543 | 4,586 | -7.4% |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 0 | 8,760 | 1,277 | 7,494 | 3,620 | 328 | 17,797 | -7.4% |
| NORTHEAST WI | 0 | 13,869 | 3,873 | 8,402 | 899 | 267 | 24,604 | -12.1% |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 0 | 3,016 | 970 | 3,040 | 1,109 | 0 | 6,525 | -4.1% |
| WAUKESHA CO | 0 | 9,324 | 2,365 | 6,223 | 2,042 | 739 | 17,836 | -11.5% |
| WESTERN | 1,248 | 7,061 | 1,461 | 2,978 | 2,839 | 0 | 12,113 | -12.1% |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 0 | 4,265 | 1,733 | 9,906 | 764 | 941 | 16,238 | -11.9% |
| 2019-20 | 20,862 | 138,658 | 31,397 | 98,484 | 41,090 | 9,313 | 286,381 | -7.0% |

ENROLLMENTS: FULL-TIME EQUIVALENTS (FTEs')

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Fiscal Year | Associate Arts & Associate Science | Applied Associate Degree | Technical Diploma² | Vocational- Adult ³ | Non Post- Secondary | Community Services | Total | Percent Change |
|-------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------|-----------------------|--------|-------------------|
| 2010-11 | 8,417 | 56,705 | 8,876 | 2,837 | 6,857 | 228 | 83,921 | 1.3% |
| 2011-12 | 8,331 | 54,202 | 8,523 | 2,797 | 5,975 | 240 | 80,068 | -4.6% |
| 2012-13 | 7,985 | 52,611 | 8,553 | 2,534 | 5,753 | 243 | 77,679 | -3.0% |
| 2013-14 | 7,745 | 50,603 | 8,362 | 2,361 | 5,160 | 248 | 74,480 | -4.1% |
| 2014-15 | 7,427 | 48,304 | 8,072 | 2,203 | 5,135 | 217 | 71,358 | -4.2% |
| 2015-16 | 7,030 | 46,024 | 7,763 | 2,309 | 5,020 | 224 | 68,371 | -4.2% |
| 2016-17 | 6,765 | 44,707 | 7,524 | 1,908 | 4,777 | 209 | 65,890 | -3.6% |
| 2017-18 | 6,700 | 44,621 | 7,480 | 2,041 | 4,505 | 207 | 65,554 | -0.5% |
| 2018-19 | 6,819 | 44,748 | 7,471 | 1,840 | 4,244 | 196 | 65,317 | -0.4% |
| 2019-20 | 6,674 | 44,359 | 7,286 | 1,648 | 4,205 | 143 | 64,314 | -1.5% |

| Technical College | Associate Arts & Associate Science | Applied Associate Degree | Technical Diploma ² | Vocational- Adult ³ | Non Post- Secondary | Community Services ⁵ | Total | Percent Change from FY 18-19 |
|--------------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------|------------------------------------|--------|---------------------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 0 | 1,606 | 173 | 36 | 80 | 1 | 1,897 | -0.9% |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 381 | 3,229 | 620 | 68 | 202 | 0 | 4,500 | 1.5% |
| FOX VALLEY | 0 | 4,762 | 688 | 406 | 302 | 15 | 6,173 | -1.9% |
| GATEWAY | 0 | 4,045 | 630 | 109 | 279 | 0 | 5,064 | -1.6% |
| LAKESHORE | 0 | 1,325 | 235 | 44 | 158 | 0 | 1,762 | -0.5% |
| MADISON AREA | 3,077 | 4,400 | 631 | 138 | 415 | 61 | 8,723 | -2.4% |
| MID-STATE | 0 | 1,412 | 240 | 38 | 175 | 2 | 1,866 | -1.2% |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 2,654 | 5,456 | 982 | 109 | 937 | 3 | 10,141 | -1.1% |
| MORAINE PARK | 0 | 1,870 | 420 | 64 | 321 | 7 | 2,681 | -3.2% |
| NICOLET AREA | 194 | 395 | 58 | 30 | 132 | 12 | 821 | -3.8% |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 0 | 2,734 | 210 | 98 | 413 | 3 | 3,457 | 3.2% |
| NORTHEAST WI | 0 | 5,115 | 729 | 135 | 176 | 13 | 6,168 | -3.0% |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 0 | 1,021 | 301 | 62 | 87 | 0 | 1,472 | -4.3% |
| WAUKESHA CO | 0 | 2,957 | 500 | 90 | 171 | 14 | 3,731 | -3.8% |
| WESTERN | 369 | 2,532 | 332 | 66 | 302 | 0 | 3,600 | -0.9% |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 0 | 1,500 | 536 | 155 | 55 | 11 | 2,258 | -2.1% |
| 2019-20 | 6,674 | 44,359 | 7,286 | 1,648 | 4,205 | 143 | 64,314 | -1.5% |

ENROLLMENTS: BY GENDER AND RACE/ETHNICITY

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| | | | GENDEF | ₹ | | | | RACE | /ETHNICI | TY | | |
|----------------|---------------------|---------|---------|------------------------|--------------------|-------|--------|----------|----------|---------------------------------|------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Fiscal Year | Total Enrollment | Male | Female | Gender Not Reported | American Indian | Asian | Black | Hispanic | White | Hawaiian or Pac. Islander | Multi- Ethnic | Race/ Ethnicity Not Reported |
| 2010-11 | 383,671 | 187,260 | 193,576 | 2,835 | 6,215 | 9,400 | 24,728 | 21,160 | 292,449 | 360 | 2,028 | 27,331 |
| 2011-12 | 378,240 | 189,136 | 186,143 | 2,961 | 5,505 | 9,120 | 24,955 | 20,897 | 290,029 | 356 | 2,893 | 24,485 |
| 2012-13 | 362,252 | 180,706 | 178,820 | 2,726 | 5,257 | 8,935 | 24,971 | 22,368 | 273,665 | 335 | 3,613 | 23,108 |
| 2013-14 | 348,747 | 174,407 | 171,988 | 2,352 | 4,287 | 8,930 | 24,051 | 21,879 | 261,947 | 322 | 3,960 | 23,371 |
| 2014-15 | 329,407 | 164,548 | 162,023 | 2,836 | 4,247 | 9,047 | 22,048 | 21,139 | 243,986 | 317 | 4,174 | 24,449 |
| 2015-16 | 326,153 | 163,892 | 158,914 | 3,347 | 3,884 | 9,476 | 21,022 | 22,084 | 237,371 | 343 | 4,273 | 27,700 |
| 2016-17 | 307,607 | 152,880 | 151,549 | 3,178 | 3,878 | 9,416 | 20,236 | 22,739 | 217,167 | 315 | 4,150 | 29,706 |
| 2017-18 | 314,835 | 158,214 | 152,936 | 3,685 | 3,825 | 9,466 | 19,929 | 23,741 | 221,099 | 360 | 4,649 | 31,766 |
| 2018-19 | 307,849 | 153,400 | 150,619 | 3,830 | 3,939 | 9,714 | 20,331 | 25,616 | 217,195 | 350 | 4,954 | 25,750 |
| 2019-20 | 286,381 | 140,834 | 141,286 | 4,261 | 3,432 | 9,229 | 19,406 | 26,018 | 199,645 | 349 | 5,031 | 23,271 |

| Technical College | Total Enrollment | Male | Female | Gender Not Reported | American Indian | Asian | Black | Hispanic | White | Hawaiian or Pac. Islander | Multi- Ethnic | Race/ Ethnicity Not Reported |
|--------------------|---------------------|---------|---------|---------------------------|--------------------|-------|--------|----------|---------|---------------------------------|------------------|---------------------------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 8,290 | 3,694 | 4,509 | 87 | 34 | 95 | 406 | 831 | 5,515 | 6 | 183 | 1,220 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 17,094 | 8,591 | 8,043 | 460 | 177 | 600 | 324 | 510 | 13,556 | 16 | 249 | 1,662 |
| FOX VALLEY | 47,595 | 25,796 | 21,605 | 194 | 725 | 1,382 | 2,035 | 2,665 | 34,901 | 99 | 154 | 5,634 |
| GATEWAY | 19,998 | 9,985 | 9,804 | 209 | 112 | 258 | 2,132 | 4,589 | 11,635 | 22 | 457 | 793 |
| LAKESHORE | 8,901 | 5,116 | 3,769 | 16 | 31 | 566 | 188 | 613 | 6,936 | 15 | 78 | 474 |
| MADISON AREA | 31,139 | 14,100 | 16,600 | 439 | 153 | 1,288 | 2,047 | 3,699 | 20,826 | 17 | 921 | 2,188 |
| MID-STATE | 8,026 | 3,896 | 4,075 | 55 | 78 | 176 | 144 | 284 | 6,529 | 14 | 72 | 729 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 31,227 | 13,475 | 17,034 | 718 | 184 | 2,015 | 8,427 | 6,458 | 10,762 | 27 | 963 | 2,391 |
| MORAINE PARK | 14,412 | 7,619 | 6,619 | 174 | 166 | 170 | 1,015 | 1,162 | 10,503 | 15 | 226 | 1,155 |
| NICOLET AREA | 4,586 | 2,077 | 2,503 | 6 | 219 | 30 | 60 | 93 | 4,084 | 9 | 91 | 0 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 17,797 | 7,588 | 8,919 | 1,290 | 241 | 814 | 241 | 560 | 13,167 | 23 | 192 | 2,559 |
| NORTHEAST WI | 24,604 | 12,470 | 12,131 | * | 554 | 636 | 784 | 1,950 | 19,931 | 23 | 399 | 327 |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 6,525 | 3,284 | 3,239 | * | 81 | 43 | 134 | 157 | 5,809 | * | 104 | 195 |
| WAUKESHA CO | 17,836 | 9,483 | 8,353 | 0 | 61 | 568 | 933 | 1,525 | 13,242 | 25 | 357 | 1,125 |
| WESTERN | 12,113 | 6,021 | 5,544 | 548 | 144 | 462 | 370 | 614 | 8,713 | 16 | 342 | 1,452 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 16,238 | 7,639 | 8,539 | 60 | 472 | 126 | 166 | 308 | 13,536 | 20 | 243 | 1,367 |
| 2019-20 | 286,381 | 140,834 | 141,286 | 4,261 | 3,432 | 9,229 | 19,406 | 26,018 | 199,645 | 349 | 5,031 | 23,271 |

ENROLLMENTS: AVERAGE AGE BY CREDIT TYPE

2019-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Credit Type | Associate Arts & Associate Science | Associate Degree | Technical Diploma² | Vocational Adult³ | Basic Education* | Community Services ⁵ | All Credit Types |
|-------------|------------------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|---------------------|------------------------------------|---------------------|
| AVERAGE AGE | 24 | 27 | 26 | 38 | 29 | 54 | 32 |

ENROLLMENT: SPECIAL POPULATIONS

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| | | DISADVANTAGED | | | | | | | |
|-------------|--|--|-------------------|--------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Fiscal Year | Academically Disadvantaged ⁸ | Economically Disadvantaged ⁹ | LEP ¹⁰ | Total ⁶ | Disabled ¹¹ | Displaced Homemaker ¹² | Single Parent ¹³ | Non- Traditional ¹⁴ | Incarcerated ¹⁵ |
| 2010-11 | 72,597 | 83,242 | 12,164 | 123,288 | 15,861 | 4,405 | 28,520 | 11,913 | 6,748 |
| 2011-12 | 68,928 | 81,104 | 11,897 | 116,193 | 15,441 | 4,609 | 28,960 | 11,954 | 6,681 |
| 2012-13 | 68,692 | 84,347 | 11,835 | 120,237 | 15,558 | 3,884 | 30,179 | 11,461 | 6,605 |
| 2013-14 | 59,218 | 79,892 | 10,832 | 109,893 | 14,718 | 3,503 | 25,689 | 10,883 | 5,998 |
| 2014-15 | 55,732 | 70,074 | 10,329 | 99,910 | 14,265 | 2,539 | 23,839 | 11,982 | 5,620 |
| 2015-16 | 50,635 | 62,266 | 9,435 | 92,188 | 14,379 | 2,027 | 21,936 | 10,721 | 5,721 |
| 2016-17 | 47,010 | 58,172 | 9,279 | 87,353 | 13,915 | 1,659 | 18,521 | 10,080 | 6,222 |
| 2017-18 | 44,940 | 58,442 | 8,770 | 85,917 | 14,015 | 1,517 | 17,306 | 10,212 | 6,117 |
| 2018-19 | 45,204 | 58,772 | 8,660 | 86,296 | 14,395 | 1,417 | 17,591 | 11,485 | 5,962 |
| 2019-20 | 43,518 | 56,303 | 8,752 | 82,435 | 14,016 | 1,357 | 16,083 | 11,609 | 5,585 |

| | ı | DISADVANTAGED | | | | | | | |
|--------------------|--|--|-------------------|--------------------|------------------------|--------------------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------|----------------------------|
| Technical College | Academically Disadvantaged ⁸ | Economically Disadvantaged ⁹ | LEP ¹⁰ | Total ⁶ | Disabled ¹¹ | Displaced Homemaker ¹² | Single Parent ¹³ | Non- Traditional ¹⁴ | Incarcerated ¹⁵ |
| BLACKHAWK | 1,013 | 1,416 | 86 | 2,071 | 529 | 8 | 446 | 448 | 93 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 5,786 | 3,474 | 178 | 6,557 | 555 | 6 | 220 | 537 | 169 |
| FOX VALLEY | 1,266 | 4,026 | 670 | 5,492 | 1,420 | 237 | 2,096 | 1,083 | 798 |
| GATEWAY | 2,667 | 3,803 | 750 | 6,201 | 877 | 8 | 2,364 | 1,327 | 59 |
| LAKESHORE | 1,328 | 1,630 | 330 | 2,421 | 287 | 46 | 805 | 311 | 225 |
| MADISON AREA | 4,640 | 9,329 | 1,593 | 12,013 | 2,246 | 319 | 2,358 | 1,097 | 214 |
| MID-STATE | 1,673 | 2,050 | 47 | 2,718 | 436 | 79 | 826 | 285 | 147 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 8,075 | 13,617 | 3,049 | 17,516 | 1,098 | 87 | 903 | 2,661 | 124 |
| MORAINE PARK | 2,183 | 1,865 | 357 | 3,560 | 1,130 | 44 | 1,291 | 378 | 2,026 |
| NICOLET AREA | 647 | 628 | 15 | 982 | 293 | 63 | 290 | 84 | 45 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 3,778 | 2,952 | 254 | 4,887 | 544 | 38 | 1,065 | 635 | 431 |
| NORTHEAST WI | 2,701 | 3,963 | 374 | 5,707 | 985 | 165 | 952 | 1,028 | 204 |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 1,087 | 1,067 | 29 | 1,603 | 402 | 35 | 435 | 182 | 216 |
| WAUKESHA CO | 2,335 | 1,492 | 589 | 3,527 | 1,670 | 21 | 743 | 654 | 156 |
| WESTERN | 3,070 | 2,743 | 287 | 4,429 | 942 | 125 | 513 | 572 | 561 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 1,269 | 2,248 | 144 | 2,751 | 602 | 76 | 776 | 327 | 117 |
| 2019-20 | 43,518 | 56,303 | 8,752 | 82,435 | 14,016 | 1,357 | 16,083 | 11,609 | 5,585 |

CREDENTIALS GRANTED

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Fiscal Year | Associate Arts & Associate Science | Applied Associate Degree | Two-Year Technical Diploma | One-Year Technical Diploma | Short-Term Diploma | Total ¹⁶ | Percent Change |
|----------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|-------------------|
| 2010-11 | 368 | 10,412 | 535 | 4,582 | 11,940 | 27,837 | 5.8% |
| 2011-12 | 387 | 10,969 | 526 | 4,767 | 11,518 | 28,167 | 1.2% |
| 2012-13 | 460 | 10,745 | 522 | 5,000 | 10,667 | 27,394 | -2.7% |
| 2013-14 | 390 | 10,160 | 578 | 5,205 | 10,563 | 26,896 | -1.8% |
| 2014-15 | 453 | 10,063 | 590 | 5,582 | 11,385 | 28,073 | 4.4% |
| 2015-16 | 443 | 10,175 | 604 | 5,679 | 10,637 | 27,538 | -1.9% |
| 2016-17 | 420 | 9,679 | 617 | 5,839 | 11,318 | 27,873 | 1.2% |
| 2017-18 | 528 | 9,554 | 602 | 6,237 | 11,615 | 28,536 | 2.4% |
| 2018-19 | 527 | 9,516 | 571 | 6,180 | 12,189 | 28,983 | 1.6% |
| 2019-20 | 546 | 9,255 | 433 | 6,344 | 11,103 | 27,681 | -4.5% |

| Technical College | Associate Arts & Associate Science | Applied Associate Degree | Two-Year Technical Diploma | One-Year Technical Diploma | Short-Term Diploma | Total ¹⁶ | Percent Change from FY 18-19 |
|----------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 0 | 176 | 19 | 80 | 324 | 599 | -9.4% |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 23 | 766 | 42 | 518 | 923 | 2,272 | -1.7% |
| FOX VALLEY | 0 | 1,039 | 96 | 878 | 1,067 | 3,080 | -5.7% |
| GATEWAY | 0 | 754 | 0 | 676 | 1,067 | 2,497 | 39.4% |
| LAKESHORE | 0 | 368 | 28 | 267 | 179 | 842 | -7.0% |
| MADISON AREA | 384 | 1,080 | 61 | 770 | 1,289 | 3,584 | -6.4% |
| MID-STATE | 0 | 288 | 29 | 167 | 329 | 813 | -1.2% |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 84 | 842 | 2 | 414 | 473 | 1,815 | -28.9% |
| MORAINE PARK | 0 | 392 | 13 | 306 | 519 | 1,230 | -14.0% |
| NICOLET AREA | 45 | 69 | 0 | 69 | 141 | 324 | -32.2% |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 0 | 601 | 9 | 247 | 909 | 1,766 | 4.1% |
| NORTHEAST WI | 0 | 1,036 | 23 | 921 | 898 | 2,878 | -2.3% |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 0 | 244 | 23 | 183 | 270 | 720 | -2.8% |
| WAUKESHA CO | 0 | 695 | 14 | 203 | 944 | 1,856 | 3.9% |
| WESTERN | 10 | 571 | 21 | 223 | 582 | 1,407 | -12.5% |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 0 | 334 | 53 | 422 | 1,189 | 1,998 | -7.5% |
| 2019-20 | 546 | 9,255 | 433 | 6,344 | 11,103 | 27,681 | -4.5% |

GRADUATES: BY AGE AND RACE/ETHNICITY

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| | | AGE | | | | RACE/ETHNICITY | | | | | | |
|----------------|--------------------|-------------------|----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|----------------|-------|----------|--------|---------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|
| Fiscal Year | Total Graduates | Under 25 Years | 25 Years and Over | Age Not Reported | American Indian | Asian | Black | Hispanic | White | Hawaiian or Pac. Islander | Multi- Ethnic | Ethnic Not Reported |
| 2010-11 | 27,191 | 13,182 | 13,999 | 10 | 265 | 702 | 1,230 | 1,014 | 22,791 | 29 | 146 | 1,014 |
| 2011-12 | 27,315 | 12,957 | 14,347 | 11 | 273 | 746 | 1,292 | 1,113 | 22,818 | 29 | 254 | 790 |
| 2012-13 | 26,722 | 12,052 | 14,660 | 10 | 239 | 757 | 1,262 | 1,152 | 22,263 | 19 | 339 | 691 |
| 2013-14 | 25,860 | 13,164 | 12,692 | * | 226 | 697 | 1,274 | 1,262 | 21,355 | 16 | 384 | 646 |
| 2014-15 | 25,813 | 13,573 | 12,231 | 9 | 207 | 826 | 1,192 | 1,304 | 21,084 | 17 | 399 | 783 |
| 2015-16 | 25,394 | 13,903 | 11,487 | * | 243 | 860 | 1,175 | 1,396 | 20,533 | 22 | 454 | 711 |
| 2016-17 | 25,298 | 13,976 | 11,315 | 7 | 227 | 881 | 1,160 | 1,496 | 20,320 | 34 | 467 | 713 |
| 2017-18 | 25,386 | 14,347 | 11,034 | 5 | 205 | 944 | 1,146 | 1,642 | 20,172 | 27 | 513 | 737 |
| 2018-19 | 25,857 | 14,837 | 11,012 | 8 | 251 | 933 | 1,375 | 1,813 | 20,177 | 26 | 539 | 743 |
| 2019-20 | 24,611 | 14,250 | 10,358 | * | 175 | 944 | 1,133 | 1,811 | 19,345 | 22 | 570 | 611 |

| | | | AGE | | | | | RACE/ | THNICI | ТҮ | | |
|--------------------|--------------------|-------------------|----------------------|---------------------|--------------------|-------|-------|----------|--------|---------------------------------|------------------|------------------------|
| Technical College | Total Graduates | Under 25 Years | 25 Years and Over | Age Not Reported | American Indian | Asian | Black | Hispanic | White | Hawaiian or Pac. Islander | Multi- Ethnic | Ethnic Not Reported |
| BLACKHAWK | 587 | 358 | 229 | 0 | 0 | 7 | 27 | 59 | 451 | 0 | 16 | 27 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 2,157 | 1281 | 876 | 0 | 13 | 97 | 30 | 60 | 1,867 | 0 | 42 | 48 |
| FOX VALLEY | 2,623 | 1,618 | 1,005 | 0 | 19 | 107 | 67 | 103 | 2,110 | * | 19 | 197 |
| GATEWAY | 2,218 | 1,228 | 990 | 0 | 6 | 31 | 173 | 405 | 1,475 | * | 86 | 38 |
| LAKESHORE | 696 | 398 | 298 | 0 | * | 64 | * | 35 | 576 | 0 | 10 | * |
| MADISON AREA | 3,158 | 1,785 | 1,373 | 0 | 9 | 158 | 173 | 292 | 2,330 | * | 108 | 85 |
| MID-STATE | 724 | 447 | 277 | 0 | * | 28 | 9 | 30 | 633 | * | 14 | 7 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 1,745 | 730 | 1,012 | * | 12 | 121 | 375 | 309 | 823 | * | 60 | 42 |
| MORAINE PARK | 1,107 | 629 | 478 | 0 | 8 | 9 | 61 | 59 | 958 | 0 | 11 | * |
| NICOLET AREA | 289 | 162 | 127 | 0 | 7 | * | * | 9 | 257 | 0 | 12 | 0 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 1,500 | 906 | 594 | 0 | 10 | 84 | 15 | 43 | 1,284 | * | 21 | 40 |
| NORTHEAST WI | 2,650 | 1,610 | 1,040 | 0 | 45 | 103 | 51 | 183 | 2,212 | * | 55 | 0 |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 711 | 458 | 253 | 0 | * | * | 7 | 10 | 674 | 0 | 13 | * |
| WAUKESHA CO | 1,728 | 1024 | 704 | 0 | 6 | 61 | 88 | 140 | 1,317 | * | 40 | 74 |
| WESTERN | 1,321 | 808 | 513 | 0 | 8 | 54 | 19 | 50 | 1,115 | * | 36 | 37 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 1,397 | 808 | 589 | 0 | 25 | 16 | 32 | 24 | 1,263 | * | 27 | 8 |
| 2019-20 | 24,611 | 14,250 | 10,358 | * | 175 | 944 | 1,133 | 1,811 | 19,345 | 22 | 570 | 611 |

DUAL CREDIT: SYSTEM-WIDE

FY 2011-2020, BY TYPE

| | Course 0 | ptions ¹⁷ | Start Coll | ege Now ¹⁸ | Transc Cred | ripted dit ¹⁹ | You Apprenti | uth iceship ²⁰ | 38.14 Co | ntracts ²¹ | Adva Stand | |
|----------------|----------|----------------------|------------|-----------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|-----------------|------------------------------|----------|-----------------------|---------------|---------|
| Fiscal Year | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits |
| 2010-11 | 0 | 0 | 2,392 | 10,683 | 13,975 | 44,907 | 295 | 1,216 | 2,822 | 9,971 | 320 | 1,356 |
| 2011-12 | 0 | 0 | 2,038 | 9,235 | 16,631 | 53,470 | 245 | 1,064 | 2,320 | 7,955 | 274 | 1,183 |
| 2012-13 | 0 | 0 | 2,250 | 10,150 | 21,581 | 71,871 | 306 | 1,312 | 2,408 | 8,546 | 274 | 1,235 |
| 2013-14 | 0 | 0 | 2,475 | 11,916 | 22,535 | 78,146 | 287 | 1,203 | 2,936 | 11,086 | 340 | 1,448 |
| 2014-15 | 234 | 889 | 2,676 | 13,479 | 24,908 | 88,250 | 302 | 1,214 | 3,184 | 12,877 | 325 | 1,387 |
| 2015-16 | 485 | 2,464 | 2,743 | 13,624 | 27,819 | 99,344 | 287 | 1,108 | 2,482 | 10,533 | 243 | 1,025 |
| 2016-17 | 682 | 3,322 | 2,793 | 14,426 | 32,278 | 117,641 | 266 | 991 | 2,709 | 11,567 | 426 | 1,726 |
| 2017-18 | 698 | 3,221 | 3,118 | 15,718 | 40,770 | 153,627 | 267 | 1,059 | 3,378 | 14,487 | 489 | 1,952 |
| 2018-19 | 62 | 218 | 3,617 | 19,913 | 45,854 | 176,577 | 249 | 802 | 3,447 | 16,751 | 554 | 2,176 |
| 2019-20 | 0 | 0 | 3,850 | 25,533 | 46,572 | 180,648 | 279 | 987 | 3,967 | 20,188 | 387 | 1,414 |

FY 2019-2020, TOTALS

| Fiscal Year | Total Students ⁶ | Total Credits | Estimated Value ²³ |
|-------------|--------------------------------|------------------|----------------------------------|
| 2010-11 | 19,259 | 68,133 | \$7.3 |
| 2011-12 | 20,992 | 72,907 | \$8.2 |
| 2012-13 | 25,947 | 93,114 | \$10.9 |
| 2013-14 | 27,573 | 103,799 | \$12.7 |
| 2014-15 | 30,409 | 118,096 | \$14.9 |
| 2015-16 | 32,469 | 128,098 | \$16.6 |
| 2016-17 | 37,167 | 149,673 | \$19.6 |
| 2017-18 | 46,310 | 190,064 | \$25.2 |
| 2018-19 | 51,408 | 216,438 | \$29.3 |
| 2019-20 | 52,543 | 228,769 | \$31.6 |
| TOTAL* | 275,056 | 1,369,091 | \$176.4 |

DUAL CREDIT: BY COLLEGE

2019-2020, BY TYPE

| | Course 0 | ptions ¹⁷ | Start C Nov | ollege v ¹⁸ | Transc Cred | ripted lit ¹⁹ | You Apprentic | th eship ²⁰ | 38.14 Cor | ntracts ²¹ | Advar Standi | nced ing ²² |
|------------------------|----------|----------------------|----------------|---------------------------|----------------|-----------------------------|------------------|---------------------------|-----------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------------------------|
| Technical College | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits | Students | Credits |
| BLACKHAWK | 0 | 0 | 77 | 381 | 2,861 | 12,654 | 0 | 0 | 72 | 228 | 85 | 365 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 0 | 0 | 122 | 720 | 4,868 | 17,027 | 0 | 0 | 603 | 3,533 | 2 | 6 |
| FOX VALLEY | 0 | 0 | 262 | 1,341 | 6,395 | 24,376 | 1 | 4 | 434 | 1,594 | 102 | 320 |
| GATEWAY | 0 | 0 | 337 | 1,858 | 5,149 | 20,146 | 33 | 148 | 857 | 4,164 | 3 | 19 |
| LAKESHORE | 0 | 0 | 211 | 1,114 | 1,258 | 4,129 | 106 | 376 | 163 | 463 | 30 | 130 |
| MADISON AREA | 0 | 0 | 592 | 6,865 | 3,269 | 12,178 | 22 | 76 | 101 | 334 | 0 | 0 |
| MID-STATE | 0 | 0 | 87 | 319 | 1,380 | 5,304 | 0 | 0 | 25 | 45 | 0 | 0 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 0 | 0 | 260 | 2,400 | 1,572 | 5,293 | 0 | 0 | 401 | 2,285 | 1 | 0 |
| MORAINE PARK | 0 | 0 | 161 | 607 | 2,452 | 8,501 | 0 | 0 | 70 | 148 | 0 | 3 |
| NICOLET AREA | 0 | 0 | 119 | 702 | 274 | 859 | 0 | 0 | 41 | 161 | 1 | 3 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 0 | 0 | 163 | 743 | 3,845 | 17,764 | 0 | 0 | 500 | 2,425 | 4 | 16 |
| NORTHEAST WISCONSIN | 0 | 0 | 851 | 4,700 | 4,046 | 20,013 | 61 | 215 | 0 | 0 | 98 | 394 |
| SOUTHWEST WISCONSIN | 0 | 0 | 52 | 298 | 1,331 | 5,135 | 55 | 165 | 145 | 691 | 28 | 78 |
| WAUKESHA COUNTY | 0 | 0 | 163 | 933 | 3,431 | 11,735 | 0 | 0 | 231 | 2,952 | 28 | 62 |
| WESTERN | 0 | 0 | 170 | 830 | 2,718 | 9,731 | 0 | 0 | 196 | 708 | 4 | 16 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 0 | 0 | 223 | 1,722 | 1,723 | 5,803 | 1 | 3 | 128 | 457 | 1 | 2 |
| TOTAL* | 0 | 0 | 3,850 | 25,533 | 46,572 | 180,648 | 279 | 987 | 3,967 | 20,188 | 387 | 1,414 |

2019-2020, TOTALS

| Technical College | Total Students ⁶ | Total Credits | Estimated Value ²³ |
|---------------------|-----------------------------|---------------|-------------------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 3,012 | 13,628 | \$1.9 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 5,264 | 21,286 | \$2.9 |
| FOX VALLEY | 6,936 | 27,635 | \$3.8 |
| GATEWAY | 6,022 | 26,335 | \$3.6 |
| LAKESHORE | 1,664 | 6,212 | \$0.8 |
| MADISON AREA | 3,890 | 19,450 | \$2.8 |
| MID-STATE | 1,452 | 5,668 | \$0.8 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 2,163 | 9,981 | \$1.4 |
| MORAINE PARK | 2,594 | 9,256 | \$1.3 |
| NICOLET AREA | 401 | 1,725 | \$0.3 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 4,258 | 20,948 | \$2.9 |
| NORTHEAST WISCONSIN | 4,628 | 25,334 | \$3.4 |
| SOUTHWEST WISCONSIN | 1,509 | 6,367 | \$0.9 |
| WAUKESHA COUNTY | 3,789 | 15,682 | \$2.1 |
| WESTERN | 2,948 | 11,285 | \$1.6 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 2,013 | 7,987 | \$1.1 |
| TOTAL* | 52,543 | 228,769 | \$31.6 |

ASSOCIATE OF ARTS AND ASSOCIATE OF SCIENCE1: FTEs7

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Fiscal Years System-wide | Associate Arts & Associate Science FTE's | Total FTE's ⁷ | Percent of Total FTE's ⁷ in Associate Arts & Associate Science |
|-----------------------------|--|--------------------------|--|
| 2010-11 | 8,402 | 83,921 | 10.0% |
| 2011-12 | 8,310 | 80,068 | 10.4% |
| 2012-13 | 7,970 | 77,679 | 10.3% |
| 2013-14 | 7,719 | 74,480 | 10.4% |
| 2014-15 | 7,403 | 71,358 | 10.4% |
| 2015-16 | 7,030 | 68,371 | 10.3% |
| 2016-17 | 6,765 | 65,890 | 10.3% |
| 2017-18 | 6,700 | 65,554 | 10.2% |
| 2018-19 | 6,819 | 65,317 | 10.4% |
| 2019-20 | 6,674 | 64,314 | 10.4% |

| Technical College | Associate Arts & Associate Science FTE's ⁷ | Total FTE's ⁷ | Percent of Total FTE's in Associate Arts & Associate Science |
|--------------------|---|--------------------------|---|
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 381 | 4,500 | 8.5% |
| MADISON AREA | 3,077 | 8,723 | 35.3% |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 2,654 | 10,141 | 26.2% |
| NICOLET AREA | 194 | 821 | 23.6% |
| WESTERN | 369 | 3,600 | 10.2% |
| 2019-20 | 6,674 | 64,314 | 10.4% |

BASIC SKILLS COURSE⁴ ENROLLMENTS

FY 2011-2020, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Fiscal Years | Student Count | FTEs ⁷ |
|--------------|------------------|-------------------|
| System-wide | Count | FIES |
| 2010-11 | 57,142 | 5,521 |
| 2011-12 | 51,273 | 4,753 |
| 2012-13 | 50,504 | 4,801 |
| 2013-14 | 43,296 | 4,333 |
| 2014-15 | 38,482 | 4,033 |
| 2015-16 | 39,813 | 4,156 |
| 2016-17 | 36,977 | 3,975 |
| 2017-18 | 35,869 | 3,789 |
| 2018-19 | 34,273 | 3,511 |
| 2019-20 | 35,198 | 3,550 |

| Technical College | Student Count | FTEs ⁷ |
|--------------------|------------------|-------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 804 | 77 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 2,007 | 156 |
| FOX VALLEY | 1,936 | 236 |
| GATEWAY | 2,125 | 249 |
| LAKESHORE | 850 | 138 |
| MADISON AREA | 3,083 | 348 |
| MID-STATE | 1,439 | 155 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 10,507 | 878 |
| MORAINE PARK | 2,290 | 293 |
| NICOLET AREA | 567 | 90 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 3,171 | 326 |
| NORTHEAST WI | 737 | 135 |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 1,095 | 78 |
| WAUKESHA CO | 1,757 | 132 |
| WESTERN | 2,179 | 218 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 651 | 42 |
| 2019-20 | 35,198 | 3,550 |

CUSTOMIZED INSTRUCTION & TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

FY 2010-2019, SYSTEM-WIDE

Customized Instruction²⁵

| Fiscal Year | Number of Contracts | Number Served | FTE's ⁷ Generated | Number of Courses | Total Revenue |
|----------------|------------------------|------------------|---------------------------------|----------------------|---------------|
| 2009-10 | 4,039 | 102,012 | 2,508 | 9,632 | \$24,627,753 |
| 2010-11 | 3,800 | 93,942 | 2,331 | 9,234 | \$24,274,947 |
| 2011-12 | 4,019 | 98,712 | 2,147 | 9,902 | \$25,949,752 |
| 2012-13 | 3,733 | 91,307 | 2,225 | 9,688 | \$27,607,261 |
| 2013-14 | 3,988 | 91,186 | 2,351 | 10,049 | \$30,026,066 |
| 2014-15 | 3,999 | 96,480 | 2,487 | 10,952 | \$35,897,329 |
| 2015-16 | 3,905 | 93,484 | 2,338 | 10,979 | \$39,129,414 |
| 2016-17 | 3,551 | 84,723 | 2,118 | 11,026 | \$40,173,534 |
| 2017-18 | 3,428 | 90,620 | 2,380 | 11,998 | \$48,475,142 |
| 2018-19 | 3,348 | 88,389 | 2,407 | 12,591 | \$50,120,797 |

Technical Assistance²⁶

| Fiscal Year | Number of Contracts | Total Revenue |
|----------------|------------------------|---------------|
| 2009-10 | 978 | \$3,637,818 |
| 2010-11 | 857 | \$3,655,138 |
| 2011-12 | 942 | \$3,614,681 |
| 2012-13 | 910 | \$4,071,253 |
| 2013-14 | 935 | \$4,794,022 |
| 2014-15 | 1,014 | \$4,913,845 |
| 2015-16 | 995 | \$4,450,975 |
| 2016-17 | 1,017 | \$4,743,741 |
| 2017-18 | 1,138 | \$4,793,148 |
| 2018-19 | 1,085 | \$4,285,739 |

CUSTOMIZED INSTRUCTION & TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE

FY 2018-19, BY COLLEGE

Customized Instruction²⁵

| Technical College | Number of Contracts | Number Served | FTE's Generated | Number of Courses | Total Revenue |
|--------------------|------------------------|------------------|--------------------|----------------------|---------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 227 | 2,742 | 22 | 405 | \$1,692,786 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 413 | 8,291 | 144 | 1,343 | \$3,524,679 |
| FOX VALLEY | 350 | 17,229 | 546 | 2,031 | \$10,225,537 |
| GATEWAY | 354 | 6,439 | 305 | 1,185 | \$5,290,626 |
| LAKESHORE | 228 | 3,929 | 24 | 474 | \$1,034,459 |
| MADISON AREA | 120 | 2,851 | 98 | 598 | \$2,701,663 |
| MID-STATE | 60 | 1,018 | 16 | 240 | \$1,020,807 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 66 | 1,130 | 88 | 194 | \$1,019,849 |
| MORAINE PARK | 252 | 13,985 | 484 | 1,342 | \$3,738,370 |
| NICOLET AREA | 106 | 2,546 | 48 | 332 | \$762,494 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 84 | 4,737 | 124 | 777 | \$3,682,729 |
| NORTHEAST WI | 495 | 9,703 | 147 | 1,517 | \$5,926,393 |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 114 | 3,191 | 91 | 558 | \$1,528,737 |
| WAUKESHA CO | 104 | 3,198 | 136 | 418 | \$3,140,894 |
| WESTERN | 123 | 3,385 | 87 | 660 | \$3,093,953 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 252 | 4,015 | 47 | 517 | \$1,736,821 |
| 2018-19 | 3,348 | 88,389 | 2,407 | 12,591 | \$50,120,797 |

Technical Assistance²⁶

| Technical College | Number of Contracts | Total Revenue |
|--------------------|------------------------|------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 17 | \$87,917 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 63 | \$100,536 |
| FOX VALLEY | 304 | \$1,688,407 |
| GATEWAY | 43 | \$174,261 |
| LAKESHORE | 123 | \$423,521 |
| MADISON AREA | 44 | \$112,265 |
| MID-STATE | 10 | \$7,611 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 12 | \$24,556 |
| MORAINE PARK | 170 | \$291,221 |
| NICOLET AREA | 17 | \$18,895 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 51 | \$428,369 |
| NORTHEAST WI | 168 | \$452,664 |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 18 | \$38,046 |
| WAUKESHA CO | 14 | \$13,418 |
| WESTERN | 20 | \$367,543 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 11 | \$56,509 |
| 2018-19 | 1,085 | \$4,285,739 |

GRADUATE OUTCOMES: EMPLOYMENT STATUS

FY 2010-2019, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Fiscal Year | Number of Graduates Responding | Number in Labor Force ²⁷ | Number Employed | Percent Employed | Number Employed Related ²⁸ | Percent Employed Related ²⁸ | Percent Employed In Wisconsin ²⁹ | Median Annual Salary |
|----------------|--------------------------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|---|--|---|-------------------------|
| 2009-10 | 17,498 | 13,630 | 11,969 | 88% | 8,478 | 71% | 94% | \$31,198 |
| 2010-11 | 18,036 | 14,183 | 12,515 | 88% | 8,899 | 71% | 94% | \$31,822 |
| 2011-12 | 18,450 | 14,757 | 13,039 | 88% | 9,577 | 73% | 93% | \$32,606 |
| 2012-13 | 17,554 | 13,550 | 12,101 | 89% | 8,962 | 74% | 91% | \$33,844 |
| 2013-14 | 17,475 | 12,554 | 11,494 | 92% | 8,778 | 76% | 93% | \$35,000 |
| 2014-15 | 18,123 | 13,001 | 12,057 | 93% | 9,416 | 78% | 92% | \$36,252 |
| 2015-16 | 16,822 | 12,499 | 11,631 | 93% | 9,141 | 79% | 93% | \$37,437 |
| 2016-17 | 17,491 | 12,170 | 11,384 | 94% | 9,015 | 79% | 94% | \$38,529 |
| 2017-18 | 16,135 | 11,348 | 10,689 | 94% | 8,467 | 79% | 94% | \$40,245 |
| 2018-19 | 16,662 | 10,468 | 9,774 | 93% | 7,746 | 79% | 93% | \$42,006 |

2018-19, BY COLLEGE

| Technical College | Number of Graduates Responding | Number in Labor Force ²⁷ | Number Employed | Percent Employed | Number Employed Related ²⁸ | Percent Employed Related ²⁸ | Percent Employed In Wisconsin ²⁹ | Median Annual Salary |
|--------------------|--------------------------------------|--|--------------------|---------------------|---|--|---|-------------------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 394 | 251 | 244 | 97% | 205 | 84% | 95% | \$41,363 |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 1,485 | 796 | 757 | 95% | 649 | 86% | 90% | \$45,756 |
| FOX VALLEY | 1,889 | 1,209 | 1,141 | 94% | 953 | 84% | 95% | \$44,457 |
| GATEWAY | 900 | 296 | 263 | 89% | 196 | 75% | 93% | \$42,117 |
| LAKESHORE | 468 | 304 | 273 | 90% | 211 | 77% | 98% | \$41,181 |
| MADISON AREA | 2,212 | 1,697 | 1,564 | 92% | 1,162 | 74% | 95% | \$41,597 |
| MID-STATE | 526 | 443 | 417 | 94% | 366 | 88% | 98% | \$40,141 |
| MILWAUKEE AREA | 1,418 | 1,147 | 1,082 | 94% | 793 | 73% | 96% | \$42,000 |
| MORAINE PARK | 871 | 341 | 321 | 94% | 267 | 83% | 98% | \$44,485 |
| NICOLET AREA | 359 | 121 | 111 | 92% | 88 | 79% | 98% | \$37,542 |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 839 | 497 | 466 | 94% | 391 | 84% | 97% | \$42,735 |
| NORTHEAST WI | 2,084 | 1,251 | 1,148 | 92% | 924 | 80% | 94% | \$40,000 |
| SOUTHWEST WI | 523 | 371 | 346 | 93% | 272 | 79% | 82% | \$40,654 |
| WAUKESHA CO | 806 | 527 | 494 | 94% | 409 | 83% | 98% | \$47,668 |
| WESTERN | 815 | 396 | 391 | 99% | 301 | 77% | 86% | \$41,597 |
| WI INDIANHEAD | 1,073 | 821 | 756 | 92% | 559 | 74% | 75% | \$39,814 |
| 2018-19 | 16,662 | 10,468 | 9,774 | 93% | 7,746 | 79% | 93% | \$42,006 |

GRADUATE OUTCOMES: MEDIAN ANNUAL SALARIES

FY 2010-2019, SYSTEM-WIDE BY CAREER CLUSTER

| | Career Area | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------|------------------|------------------------------------|----------------------------------|---|---------------------------------------|------------------------|----------|--------------------|----------------------------|-------------------|--|
| Fiscal Year | All Graduates | Ag., Food and Nat. Resources | Architecture and Construction | Arts, A/V Technology and Communications | Business, Management and Admin. | Education and Training | Finance | Health Sciences | Hospitality and Tourism | Human Services | |
| 2009-10 | \$31,198 | \$27,038 | \$31,200 | \$28,000 | \$29,971 | \$21,320 | \$28,598 | \$31,198 | \$25,790 | \$22,293 | |
| 2010-11 | \$31,811 | \$29,118 | \$32,300 | \$26,441 | \$30,000 | \$21,600 | \$30,600 | \$31,408 | \$24,698 | \$25,000 | |
| 2011-12 | \$32,651 | \$30,000 | \$33,277 | \$29,559 | \$31,198 | \$20,982 | \$30,000 | \$32,612 | \$24,958 | \$27,038 | |
| 2012-13 | \$33,844 | \$30,418 | \$35,025 | \$29,379 | \$31,079 | \$22,254 | \$31,198 | \$33,277 | \$25,310 | \$30,000 | |
| 2013-14 | \$35,000 | \$32,757 | \$38,000 | \$31,198 | \$31,198 | \$22,360 | \$31,198 | \$33,277 | \$27,038 | \$28,781 | |
| 2014-15 | \$36,252 | \$32,459 | \$38,477 | \$31,350 | \$32,965 | \$23,377 | \$34,000 | \$35,939 | \$27,038 | \$28,078 | |
| 2015-16 | \$37,437 | \$31,686 | \$41,597 | \$31,198 | \$35,357 | \$24,958 | \$34,421 | \$37,000 | \$27,038 | \$27,085 | |
| 2016-17 | \$38,529 | \$32,266 | \$41,597 | \$34,000 | \$36,236 | \$24,397 | \$33,800 | \$39,982 | \$29,118 | \$30,000 | |
| 2017-18 | \$40,245 | \$34,921 | \$44,457 | \$35,357 | \$37,437 | \$25,478 | \$37,437 | \$41,184 | \$30,418 | \$30,418 | |
| 2018-19 | \$42,006 | \$36,865 | \$48,876 | \$36,397 | \$38,217 | \$27,038 | \$38,009 | \$42,182 | \$32,757 | \$33,277 | |

| | Career Area (Continued) | | | | | | | | | |
|-------------|-------------------------|---------------------------------------|---------------|------------------------------------|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Fiscal Year | LT. | Law, Public Safety and Security | Manufacturing | Marketing, Sales and service | S.T.E.M. | Transport., Distribution and Logistics | | | | |
| 2009-10 | \$34,983 | \$35,815 | \$34,122 | \$29,509 | \$35,357 | \$27,036 | | | | |
| 2010-11 | \$36,657 | \$34,837 | \$36,605 | \$30,000 | \$38,022 | \$29,118 | | | | |
| 2011-12 | \$38,000 | \$35,000 | \$36,397 | \$30,000 | \$39,517 | \$31,146 | | | | |
| 2012-13 | \$38,000 | \$39,346 | \$37,437 | \$31,599 | \$41,597 | \$32,498 | | | | |
| 2013-14 | \$37,437 | \$39,520 | \$38,841 | \$31,198 | \$41,597 | \$32,498 | | | | |
| 2014-15 | \$40,000 | \$40,004 | \$39,348 | \$34,000 | \$43,864 | \$35,695 | | | | |
| 2015-16 | \$42,308 | \$40,000 | \$39,855 | \$31,198 | \$44,457 | \$38,685 | | | | |
| 2016-17 | \$42,000 | \$41,597 | \$41,597 | \$33,506 | \$47,500 | \$38,893 | | | | |
| 2017-18 | \$42,481 | \$45,756 | \$44,197 | \$35,429 | \$47,966 | \$41,965 | | | | |
| 2018-19 | \$45,756 | \$46,544 | \$44,562 | \$40,000 | \$48,122 | \$44,717 | | | | |

FY 2010-2019, SYSTEM-WIDE BY INSTRUCTIONAL DIVISION

| | Instructional Divisions | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------|-------------------------|--------------|----------|-------------------------------------|----------|----------|------------|-----------|----------|-----------|
| Fiscal Year | All Graduates | Agribusiness | Business | Family and Consumer Education | Graphics | Health | Industrial | Marketing | Service | Technical |
| 2009-10 | \$31,198 | \$27,017 | \$30,000 | \$20,798 | \$29,120 | \$31,200 | \$31,200 | \$32,244 | \$35,750 | \$35,357 |
| 2010-11 | \$31,811 | \$29,118 | \$31,198 | \$22,235 | \$28,988 | \$31,439 | \$33,693 | \$35,347 | \$35,002 | \$36,397 |
| 2011-12 | \$32,651 | \$29,975 | \$31,200 | \$21,892 | \$31,198 | \$32,695 | \$33,280 | \$35,000 | \$35,648 | \$38,005 |
| 2012-13 | \$33,844 | \$30,158 | \$33,000 | \$22,462 | \$29,118 | \$33,277 | \$35,357 | \$35,227 | \$37,437 | \$39,517 |
| 2013-14 | \$35,000 | \$31,659 | \$33,000 | \$22,829 | \$31,198 | \$33,215 | \$37,435 | \$35,357 | \$40,000 | \$40,557 |
| 2014-15 | \$36,252 | \$31,393 | \$35,170 | \$23,918 | \$31,349 | \$35,640 | \$37,437 | \$39,517 | \$39,517 | \$42,936 |
| 2015-16 | \$37,437 | \$31,200 | \$37,410 | \$24,958 | \$31,198 | \$36,462 | \$39,777 | \$37,440 | \$41,971 | \$42,117 |
| 2016-17 | \$38,529 | \$31,926 | \$37,437 | \$25,478 | \$34,000 | \$39,434 | \$40,000 | \$37,437 | \$44,717 | \$44,995 |
| 2017-18 | \$40,245 | \$33,279 | \$38,477 | \$26,000 | \$35,357 | \$40,557 | \$43,677 | \$44,509 | \$47,981 | \$45,756 |
| 2018-19 | \$42,006 | \$36,033 | \$40,247 | \$28,078 | \$35,989 | \$41,643 | \$44,717 | \$42,845 | \$49,136 | \$47,983 |

APPRENTICESHIP COMPLETION: EMPLOYMENT STATUS

FY 2012-2018, SYSTEM-WIDE

| Fiscal Year | Number Completers Surveyed ³⁰ | Number in Labor Force ²⁷ | Number Employed | Percent Employed | Number Employed Related ²⁸ | Percent Employed Related ²⁸ | Percent Employed in Wisconsin ²⁹ | Median Wage |
|----------------|--|--|--------------------|---------------------|---|--|---|----------------|
| 2011-12 | 214 | 213 | 207 | 97% | 200 | 97% | 99% | \$61,345 |
| 2012-13 | 378 | 374 | 368 | 98% | 360 | 97% | 98% | \$67,387 |
| 2013-14 | 315 | 291 | 288 | 99% | 276 | 96% | 97% | \$66,347 |
| 2014-15 | 263 | 239 | 238 | 100% | 226 | 95% | 95% | \$67,595 |
| 2015-16 | 331 | 327 | 325 | 99% | 319 | 98% | 98% | \$71,624 |
| 2016-17 | 330 | 303 | 300 | 99% | 292 | 97% | 95% | \$77,753 |
| 2017-18 | 488 | 354 | 347 | 98% | 341 | 98% | 99% | \$80,334 |

2017-18, BY COLLEGE

| Tech College | Number Completers Surveyed ³⁰ | Number in Labor Force ²⁷ | Number Employed | Percent Employed | Number Employed Related28 | Percent Employed Related ²⁸ | Percent Employed in Wisconsin ^v | Median Wage |
|--------------------|--|---|--------------------|---------------------|---------------------------------|--|--|----------------|
| BLACKHAWK | 1 | 1 | 1 | 100% | 1 | 100% | 100% | ** |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | 22 | 22 | 21 | 95% | 21 | 100% | 95% | \$83,797 |
| FOX VALLEY | 159 | 158 | 157 | 99% | 155 | 99% | 99% | \$82,009 |
| GATEWAY | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - |
| LAKESHORE | 11 | 11 | 11 | 100% | 11 | 100% | 100% | \$67,595 |
| MADISON | 61 | 61 | 59 | 97% | 59 | 100% | 96% | \$83,402 |
| MID-STATE | 9 | 9 | 9 | 100% | 9 | 100% | 100% | \$80,000 |
| MILWAUKEE | 8 | 8 | 7 | 88% | 7 | 100% | 100% | \$91,500 |
| MORAINE PARK | 7 | 6 | 6 | 100% | 6 | 100% | 100% | \$55,893 |
| NICOLET | 2 | 2 | 2 | 100% | 2 | 100 | 100% | ** |
| NORTHCENTRAL | 17 | 16 | 16 | 100% | 16 | 100% | 100% | \$64,181 |
| NORTHEAST | 143 | 14 | 13 | 93% | 11 | 85% | 100% | \$73,679 |
| SOUTHWEST | 1 | 1 | 1 | 100% | 1 | 100% | 100% | ** |
| WAUKESHA | 27 | 27 | 27 | 100% | 27 | 100% | 100% | \$77,370 |
| WESTERN | 16 | 14 | 13 | 93% | 11 | 85% | 100% | \$57,092 |
| INDIANHEAD | 4 | 4 | 4 | 100% | 4 | 100% | 100% | \$56,925 |
| 2017-18 | 488 | 354 | 347 | 98% | 341 | 98% | 99% | \$80,334 |

APPRENTICESHIP COMPLETION: MEDIAN ANNUAL SALARIES

2012-2018, SYSTEM-WIDE

| | Ind | | | |
|----------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|
| FISCAL YEAR | CONSTRUCTION | INDUSTRIAL | SERVICE | OVERALL |
| 2011-12 | \$65,089 | \$57,000 | \$57,175 | \$61,345 |
| 2012-13 | \$68,635 | \$61,355 | \$54,939 | \$67,387 |
| 2013-14 | \$68,708 | \$62,395 | \$72,982 | \$66,347 |
| 2014-15 | \$69,425 | \$63,934 | \$78,493 | \$67,595 |
| 2015-16 | \$76,954 | \$63,610 | \$74,874 | \$71,624 |
| 2016-17 | \$85,273 | \$65,515 | \$81,613 | \$77,753 |
| 2017-18 | \$83,818 | \$67,595 | \$85,169 | \$80,334 |

2017-18, BY COLLEGE

| Technical College | Construction | Industrial | Service | Overall |
|-------------------|--------------|------------|----------|----------|
| BLACKHAWK | * | - | - ' | * |
| CHIPPEWA VALLEY | \$78,546 | - | \$85,169 | \$83,797 |
| FOX VALLEY | \$93,335 | \$67,578 | * | \$82,009 |
| GATEWAY | - | - | - | - |
| LAKESHORE | * | \$67,595 | - | \$67,595 |
| MADISON | \$83,214 | \$94,633 | * | \$83,402 |
| MID-STATE | \$83,001 | * | * | \$80,000 |
| MILWAUKEE | \$93,000 | * | - | \$91,500 |
| MORAINE PARK | * | \$55,893 | - | \$55,893 |
| NICOLET | * | - | - | * |
| NORTHCENTRAL | - | \$64,181 | - | \$64,181 |
| NORTHEAST | \$71,840 | \$72,285 | \$83,194 | \$73,679 |
| SOUTHWEST | * | - | - | * |
| WAUKESHA | \$80,000 | \$67,500 | - | \$77,370 |
| WESTERN | \$74,042 | \$53,036 | - | \$57,092 |
| INDIANHEAD | * | * | - | \$56,925 |
| 2017-18 | \$83,818 | \$67,595 | \$85,169 | \$80,334 |

END NOTES DATA DEFINITIONS & METHODOLOGY

¹Includes courses offered at the five technical colleges - Chippewa Valley, Madison Area, Milwaukee Area, Nicolet Area and Western - authorized by statute to offer courses that transfer to 4-year institutions.

²Includes Short-Term, 1-Year and 2-Year Technical Diplomas.

Non-degree courses designed to meet a specific continuing education need, such as professional development and public safety offerings.

*Courses taught at the high school level or below; includes Adult Basic Education (ABE), English Language Learning (ELL), and career exploration courses.

⁵Self-enrichment offerings including art, craft or avocational.

⁶Students enrolled in courses in more than one category (column) are counted only once in the total.

⁷Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) is equal to 30 credits per year; figures may not add due to rounding.

⁸Individuals lacking the resources and/or skills necessary to succeed in an educational program. Also includes individuals enrolled in basic education courses.

Individuals or members of a family who receive need-based financial assistance, or whose income is at or below the federal poverty level defined by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.

¹⁰Limited English Proficiency (LEP) includes individuals with limited ability to speak, read, write, or understand the English language, and whose native language is a language other than English; or those who live in a family or community environment in which a language other than English is the dominant language; or those enrolled in English Language Learner (ELL) courses.

¹¹Individuals with a physical or mental impairment that substantially limits one or more major life activities; a person who has a history of such an impairment; or a person who is perceived by others as having such an impairment.

¹²Adults who have worked for a substantial number of years providing unpaid household services for family members; are not gainfully employed (unemployed or underemployed); have had - or would have - difficulty securing employment; have been dependent on the income of another household member, but are no longer supported by such income; have been dependent on public assistance but are no longer eligible for such assistance, or may be terminated from such assistance; or who are the parent of a minor child who is supported by public assistance or child support, but whose children are within two years of termination from such support.

¹³Individuals who are unmarried or legally separated and who have custody of one or more minor children, or are pregnant.

¹⁴Individuals in programs tied to occupations in which 25% or fewer workers are either men or women, or Non-Traditional Occupations (NTO).

¹⁵Individuals in prison, jail, detention centers or halfway houses.

¹⁶Totals are duplicated and exclude apprenticeship.

¹⁷Allows a pupil enrolled in a public school district to take up to two courses at any time from a qualified institution of higher learning. The cost of 50% tuition plus material fees is covered by the high school if there is room for the student at the institution of higher learning. Course Options was eliminated by 2017 Wisconsin Act 59. Trend data now reflects public and private high school participation.

¹⁸Allows public high school juniors and seniors who meet certain requirements to take postsecondary courses at a Wisconsin technical college. Approved courses count toward high school graduation and college credit. Trend data now reflects public and private high school participation. (Formerly Youth Options)

¹⁹A college course and all of its resources are provided to a high school student by a qualified high school instructor while still in high school. The students gain a college transcript, college credit and high school credit. Trend data now reflects public and private high school participation.

²⁰Allows high school juniors and seniors who meet certain requirements to receive school-based and work-based instruction in employability and occupational skills defined by Wisconsin industries. Trend data now reflects public and private high school participation.

²¹The statutorily defined mechanism a high school uses to contract with a technical college and their instructor to teach a college level course to high school students. Trend data now reflects public and private high school participation.

²²Credit is activated when a student enters a program at a Wisconsin technical college. The college has an articulation agreement with the high school stating that one or more high school course(s) outcomes align to the first college level course. No additional costs are incurred to the student or high school.

²³Estimated value is in millions. Value is calculated using the applicable tuition rate charged each year.

²⁴Costs assigned to basic education courses using a standard FTE-based cost distribution methodology.

²⁵Consists of course offerings customized in content, time, and/or location to meet the specific needs of the recipient.

²⁶Consists of non-instructional activities designed to assist the service recipient in accomplishing an organizational goal or purpose.

²⁷Labor force includes employed individuals and unemployed individuals who are seeking employment.

²⁸Individuals reporting employment in an occupation related to their technical college training.

²⁹Includes only those reporting an employment location.

³⁰Individuals who earned an Apprenticeship Completion certificate from the DWD-Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards, and who attended a WTCS college for related classroom instruction.

* = Number too small to report, for confidentiality.



BLACKHAWK blackhawk.edu

CHIPPEWA VALLEY cvtc.edu

FOX VALLEY fvtc.edu

GATEWAY gtc.edu

LAKESHORE gotoltc.edu

MADISON COLLEGE madisoncollege.edu

matc.edu

MID-STATE mstc.edu

MILWAUKEE AREA

MORAINE PARK morainepark.edu

NICOLET COLLEGE nicoletcollege.edu

NORTHCENTRAL ntc.edu

NORTHEAST WISCONSIN nwtc.edu

SOUTHWEST TECH swtc.edu

WAUKESHA COUNTY wctc.edu

WESTERN westerntc.edu

WISCONSIN INDIANHEAD witc.edu

EXPLORE PROGRAM AND CAREER OPTIONS ONLINE AT:

WWW.WTCSYSTEM.EDU